
Hi Michelle 
 
Applicant has agreed to EH conditions. Please be advised that EH representation to above is withdrawn. 
Please include this email and the attached observation for the benefit of the committee. 
 
Regards  
 
Maxwell  
Maxwell Owusu Koduah MSc, MCIEH 
Environmental Health Officer 
Regulatory Support Team 2 
Public Protection and Licensing  
Westminster City Council 
City Hall 15th Floor West 
64 Victoria Street 
London 
SW1E 6QP 
  
Tel: 020 7641 7242 
Email: mkoduah@westminster.gov.uk 
Web: www.westminster.gov.uk 
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